Wrightwood Community
Services District
September 3, 2024
Regular
Board Meeting




WRIGHTWOOD COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
P.O. Box 218 Wrightwood, CA 92397

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Tuesday, September 3, 2024 — 5:30pm
Wrightwood Community Building
1275 State Highway 2, Wrightwood, CA

Agenda

5:30 PM — Call to Order

Sl

o

= B 2

T

12.
13.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Agenda Approval

Public Comments: Pursuant ro Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary
aids or services, that is sought to participate in the above-agenized public meeting,
should be directed to the Chair at any time prior to the meeting. Under this item, any
member of the public wishing to directly address the Board on any item of interest
that is not within the subject matter Jurisdiction of the Board may do so now.
However, the Board is prohibited by law fiom laking any action on any item not
appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise authorized by the Brown Act.
Any member of the public wishing to directly address the Board on any item listed
on the agenda may do so when the item is being considered by the Board. Pursuant
to Section 2.3.2 of Ordinance No 2021-1 adopted by the Board on March 2,2021,
the Chair may limit each speaker to a comment period of three ( 3) minutes or less.
Agency Reports

Consent Calendar

a) August 6, Regular Board Meeting Minutes

b) August 20, 2024, Special Board Meeting Minutes

General Managers Report

July 2024 Financials: Discussion and Possible Action

Vision Plan: Discussion and Possible Action

Camera for Museum: Discussion and Possible Action

Outside Bathroom Lock Replacement: Discussion and Possible
Action

Directors Comments

Future Board Meeting — Thursday Sept 12, 2024 — 6:30pm

Wrightwood Community
Services District

THE VISION

To empower our community to
have local control by serving
as a platform for community
discussion, cohesion and
action in the areas of parks and
recreation, street lighting, solid
waste and recycling and
wastewater  planning  and
engineering.

To promote and grow a vibrant
parks and recreation
department for our community.

To maintain and enhance our
current infrastructure

To economize our solid waste
process and maximize our
efficiency in executing them

To protect our natural
resources through evaluating

community wastewater needs

To meet all these ends in a
fiscally responsible manner

Wrightwood Community
Services District

The Mission

To provide local governance in
the areas of parks and
recreation, street lighting, solid
waste and recycling and waste
water planning and engineering
in a fiscally responsible manner.




Item # 6

Consent Calendar

SELx:
$ >
2)

OD

S
WRIGHTWO



REGULAR BOARD MEETING
August 6, 2024
Wrightwood Community Building
1275 State Highway 2
Wrightwood, CA

MINUTES

Board Members: Sadie Albers, President

Kristy Gerardo, Vice President
Natalie Lopiccolo, Member
Alexis Claiborne, Member
Chuck Franklin, Member

Staff Present: Steven Kennedy, Attorney

Tamara Keen, General Manager
Angela Rovida, Administrative Assistant

Call to Order: President Albers called the meeting to order at 5:33 pm

1.

2.

Pledge of Allegiance: Jill Carlton-Payne led the Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: Vice President Gerardo and Director Franklin are absent, and Counsel Kennedy is
present via phone.

Agenda Approval: Director Lopiccolo motioned to approve the agenda with Director
Claiborne seconding the motion. All in favor, motion carries.

Public Comment: Strech Suba with Wrightwood CERT announced the upcoming basic
training class set to be held on September 13™, 14", and 15". Friday night’s training will be
held at the Methodist Church and Saturday/Sunday will be held in the Community Building.
Megan Hollander, Wrightwood resident, brought to attention that she was not notified by
CR&R about the change in pine needle pick up service and her discontent with the change.
Patricia Gonzalez with Full Circle and Beyond Prepared, announced the ongoing free health
and safety classes that are being held at the Methodist church. Classes are held in person and
on ZOOM. Participants can register online at the Event Brite website. Flyers with QR codes
will be placed in the Community Building.

Agency Reports: Christina Behringer, Snowline Joint Unified School District, reported on
the emergency water pipe repairs needed at Wrightwood Elementary over summer break.
The entire campus received new water pipes. The project was completed on time and under
budget. A SJUSD special meeting was held to discuss placing a bond measure on the
November ballot for facilities. Surveys showed a high level of community support, and the
Board voted to place the measure on the ballot. A facilities master plan is available online at
snowlineschools.com. The development of a district wide cell phone policy was discussed at
the last STUSD meeting. Students would still be allowed to carry phones but would be asked
to put phones away while in the classroom. Sergeant Mark Rios, Phelan Station Commander,
reported 116 total service calls that generated 15 reports which resulted in 1 arrest. The call



10.

11.

12.

13.

with the highest volume were information calls, follow-ups, audible alarms, area checks and
miscellaneous incidents. Michael Laabs, Station 14, gave a review of available equipment to
station 14. The station currently houses a Type 1 Fire Engine always staffed with a
paramedic and a medic ambulance. Recent staffing at Fire Station 10 in Phelan now provides
a secondary ambulance that can provide auxiliary support when needed. New grant funding
will go to the purchase of an additional snow cat within the next 12 months. Laabs also
cautioned the public to stay hydrated while hiking as many of the calls the station receives
are related to dehydration. Call types and volume included 41 calls for service: 1-vegetation
fire, 1-other fires, 5-investigations or alarms, 30-medical, 3-public service, 1-traffic collision.

Consent Calendar July 2, 2024: Director Claiborne motioned to approve the consent
calendar with Director Lopiccolo seconding the motion. All in favor, motion carries.

June 2024 Financials: No reportable action.

General Manager’s Report: Bathroom renovations are in the preliminary stages and plan
designs are expected to be ready in the next few weeks. A percolation test will need to be
performed to determine if existing septic leach lines will need to be moved. A savings
account was opened to hold the grant funds, the savings account has an interest rate of 3.9%-
4.1%. This could add approximately $1,300 to grant funds per month. The special
assessments for the dump cards have been submitted and approved. Administrative Assistant
Angela Rovida has been working on the EAR report that is submitted to CalRecycle annually.
The report outlines the District’s implementation and plans for various forms of recycling.
Security cameras have been installed in the parks and in the community building. Live
Stream will be hosting a monthly blood drive in the community building beginning Friday
August 16" from 2pm to 7pm. The Wrightwood E-Waste event will take place on Saturday
September 28" from 9am to 1pm in the County yard on Hwy 2. Tennis classes for adults and
children will be added to Fall recreation programs. The kids dance recital will take place on
August 17" at 6pm, the public is invited to attend. Fall dance classes will resume in October
with the kids dance recital scheduled in November. Summer softball playofts will take place
on August 18"  Anyone interested in recreation programs can email
recreation@wrightwoodcsd.org for more information. This month’s senior lunch will feature
a cornhole tournament and meatball sandwiches. Doors open at 11am.

Proposal from Eadie and Payne to Perform Audit Services for FY 2023/24: Director
Claiborne motioned to approve the proposal with Director Lopiccolo seconding the motion.
All in favor, motion carries.

Remote Meetings: Counsel Kennedy reviewed the requirements for Board members to
attend Board meetings remotely. Item tabled. Staff will price out the equipment needed to

hold remote meetings and present findings at a future Board meeting.

Vision Plan: Administrative Assistant Angela Rovida and Director Lopiccolo will work
together to move the Vision Plan forward.

Website Design/Host: Director Lopiccolo motioned to approve the estimate with Director
Claiborne seconding the motion. All in favor, motion carries.

Trash Cans for Park: Tabled for next month.



14. Recess to Closed Session: 6:50pm
15. Return to Open Session: 7:18pm. No reportable action.

16. General Manager Annual Salary Increase: Director Albers motioned to approve a 10%
salary increase for the General Manager that includes an 8% cost of living adjustment and a
2% retention increase. Director Lopiccolo seconded the motion. All in favor, motion carries.

17. Director’s Comments: Director Lopiccolo thanked the staff, Board, legal counsel and the
community for their involvement and hard work. She reminded the public that the deadline
to apply for candidacy to the WCSD Board of Directors is August 9", Director Claiborne
thanked staff and shared her admiration for all the growth she has witnessed. President Albers
thanked General Manager for her work and praised her for her growth as a manager.

18. Future Board Meeting: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 at 5:30pm.

19. Adjournment: President Albers adjourned the meeting at 7:24pm

Minutes Approved: Date:

President Albers



SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
August 20, 2023
Wrightwood Community Building
6000 Cedar St.
Wrightwood, CA

MINUTES

Board Members: Sadie Albers, President
Kristy Gerardo , Vice President
Natalie Lopiccolo, Member
Chuck Franklin, Member
Alexis Claiborne, Member

Staff Present: Steven Kennedy, Attorney
Tamara Keen — General Manager
Angela Rovida — Administrative Assistant

Call to Order: President Albers called the Meeting to order at 5:52 pm
1. Pledge of Allegiance: Steve Rinek led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Roll Call: Vice President Gerardo and Director Franklin are absent. Counsel Kennedy is present via
cell phone.

3. Agenda Approval: Director Lopiccolo motioned to approve the agenda with Director Claiborne
seconding the motion. All in favor, motion passes.

4. Public Comment: No comments given.

5. Director Franklin Resignation: Director Lopiccolo motioned to accept Director Franklin’s
resignation with Director Claiborne seconding the motion. All in favor, motion passes.

6. Process to Fill Board Vacancy: The Board has 60 days from the date of Director Franklin’s
resignation letter (August 14™) to make an appointment to the vacant seat. To make an appointment
staff must notify LA County and SB County registrar’s offices, on or before August 29'", that a
vacancy exists. Additionally, the WCSD must post notice of the vacancy in three conspicuous places
within the District for a period of 15 days before the Board can make an appointment. If the Board
does not choose to make an appointment the Board can call for an election. Because the vacancy has
occurred within 130 days of the next District election, the Board cannot call for a special election in
this November’s election. The Board could call for a special election outside of the November
election which would incur an extraordinary cost because the entire cost from the registrar’s office
would need to be covered by the WCSD. If the Board does not take any action within 60 days, the
SB County Board of Supervisors will make the appointment. Staff was directed to create a public



notice for the Board seat vacancy. The Special Board Meeting to hear from candidates will be held
on Thursday September 12 at 6:30pm.

7. Director’s Comments: Director Claiborne said it was a pleasure and honor to work with Director
Franklin. Director Lopiccolo reiterated her gratitude for Director Franklin and recommended that he
be presented with a plaque in recognition for his time on the Board. President Albers expressed her
optimism for the potential candidates for the Board appointment.

8. Future Board Meeting: Tuesday September 3, 2023, at 5:30pm

9. Adjournment: President Albers adjourned the meeting at 6:23pm

Minutes Approved: Date:
President Albers




Item # 7

General Manager’s Report




General Manager’s Report

The grant funds for the outdoor bathroom renovations have arrived and have
been deposited into an interest-bearing savings account. Funds will be
transferred to checking as needed to pay any bills/subcontractors. | have had
multiple meetings with an architect and engineer to figure out a solution for
our septic issue and how to specifically meet our needs. The Topo should be
completed any day and once that is finished, we should be able to start
getting bids for the bathroom renovations.

| received an email from CJ Porter with Supervisor Cook’s office, asking if |
would be interested in attending an informal monthly meeting CSD/MAC
meeting, for General Managers and/or Board Members, along with other
CSD’s in the area to collaborate and share ideas and accomplishments with

other districts. The first meeting will be on Sept. 18" and | do plan on
attending.

Due to the numerous complaints and issues with CR&R, Angela and | plan on
having a monthly meeting with Brandon McGill, the GM for CR&R. We will be
working with Brandon to better educate the community on trash, recycling
and green waste protocols along with the free services offered by CR&R.
Educational fliers will be added to the quarterly billings as well as our website
and social media. We are hopeful that this will help alleviate future problems.

Summer softball season has come to an end with the Master Batters winning
the Championship. Fall Ball registration has opened with 12 teams already
registered and will close on Sept. 2", Fall Ball season will begin Sunday Sept.
8". A new umpire, David, has been hired to replace Hazel who recently
resigned from the position. Adult Dance Fitness classes will return this Fall
Beginning on Monday nights Sept 14" from 6 pm to 7 pm in the Community
Building. Thanks to Nancy Kupka, we have found a dance instructor willing to
teach Adult Ballet and/or teach different styles of dance. We are very excited



to be able to add this to our Parks and Recs program. The details are still
being worked out and will be posted on our website and social media pages
once a schedule has been set. The Mommy and Me class was a success but
after speaking with the moms, most of them would prefer it if the class was
held during the week instead of Sunday morning. Camryn is working on a
schedule to fulfill their request and will post the new schedule on our website
and social media pages. The children’s Creative Movement and Ballet classes
are scheduled to resume on Saturday October 9" with their recital being on
December 7™, Also, in the works, is an Etiquette Workshop, with separate
classes for children and teens/adults. The children’s class will teach how to
properly set a table, shake hands, make eye contact etc. The teen/adult class
will focus more on preparing for a job interview and other social skills. This
months Sr. Lunch will be on Wednesday September 11t from 11:30 to Tpm.
The theme this month is “Wife Appreciation” with the menu consisting of
Spaghetti and Meatballs, garlic bread, salad and a delicious dessert of
chocolate or strawberry cheesecake, made by our amazing group of
volunteers. Coffee, tea, lemonade and water will also be served. So, bring
your wife and show her how much you appreciate her by spending the
afternoon and sharing a delicious lunch with her. Don’t forget about Fitness in
the Forest, sponsored by our Lions Club, which offers chair yoga, or a group
walk along the Village Trail, every Monday (except holidays) at 10 am in the
Community Building. Chair massages are also available, free of charge.

Mark your calendars for the Household Hazardous Waste drop-off on Sept
28" from 9 am to 1 pm located at the County Yard off Hwy 2. Also, if you are in
for some great entertainment, The Senior Follies, directed by Lora Steinmann
and hosted by the WCSD, will be performing the evening of September 28t
and 29", Come join us for an evening of laughter and fun.



Item # &

July 2024 Financials




Jul-24| DISBURSEMENTS AND DEPOSITS
N(:::lc)::r Amount Dlsbgzsttement C:;:::d Payee Account
2677 $117.00 5/17/2024 7/5/2024 Novelle Carter Rfd Deposit
2692 $1,141.95 6/13/2024 7/1/2024 SB County Fire Equip. Fire Ext
2693 $150.00 6/13/2024 7/9/2024 Hazel Hannon Softball
2694 $118.24 6/13/2024 7/1/2024 Cynthia Fleury Kitchen Supp
2699 $4,101.83 6/13/2024 7/5/2024 SB Cnty Solid Waste Solid Waste
2700 $582.72 6/27/2024 7/5/2024 Vicky Rinek Sr. Reim
2701 $333.63 6/28/224 7/5/2024 Keen Plumbing Reim/wrong ca
2702 $34.00 6/28/2024 7/11/2024 USPS Postage
2704 $480.00 7/1/2024 7/5/2024 Nolan Misch Softball
2705 $141.03 7/2/2024 7/10/2024 | Diamond Environmental Softball
2706 $4,136.99 7/5/2024 7/30/2024 Innovative Playground Repairs
2707 $1,500.00 7/5/2024 7/15/2024 Chamber of Commerce Sponsorship
2708 $12.92 7/5/2024 7/15/2024 USPS Postage
2710 $25.00 7/5/2024 7/17/2024 Phillie K Rfd Deposit
2711 $401.96 7/8/2024 7/16/2024 SB County Auditor LAFCO App
2712 $1,875.00 7/8/2024 7/16/2024 | Brunick, McElhaney.Kenn| Legal Fees
2713 $11,206.02 7/12/2024 712412024 CR&R Solid Waste
2714 $161.04 7/12/2024 7/24/2024 Vicky Rinek Sr. Reim
2715 $70.00 7/15/2024 7/22/2024 Mandy D Dance Refund
2716 $3,455.39 7/15/2024 7/29/2024 SB Cnty Solid Waste Solid Waste
Auto Deduct $110.22 7/1/2024 7/1/2024 Verizon Phones
Auto Deduct $40.99 7/2/2024 71212024 Amazon Supplies
Auto Deduct $24.83 7/2/2024 7/2/2024 So CA Gas Museum
Auto Deduct $118.51 7/5/2024 7/5/2024 Amazon Dance
Auto Deduct $624.00 7/5/2024 7/5/2024 Microsoft Email Server
Auto Deduct $234.00 7/8/2024 7/8/2024 Amazon Dance/Mommy
Auto Deduct $678.19 7/8/2024 7/28/2024 Golden State Water Water
Auto Deduct $170.06 7182024 7/8/2024 ADP Payroll Fees
Auto Deduct $165.82 7/9/12024 7/9/2024 Amazon Mommy/Me
Auto Deduct $641.95 7/9/2024 7/9/2024 So CA Edison Electric
Auto Deduct $38.66 7/10/2024 7/10/2024 Amazon Supplies
Auto Deduct $73.74 7/11/2024 7/11/2024 Amazon Supplies
Debit $461.58 7/11/2024 7/11/2024 Verizon New Phones
Auto Deduct $13.99 7/15/2024 7/15/2024 Amazon Phone Charger
Auto Deduct $511.38 7/15/2024 7/15/2024 So CA Edison Electric
Auto Deduct $77.10 7/16/2024 7/16/2024 Amazon Supplies
Auto Deduct $30.16 7/17/2024 7/17/2024 Amazon Shop Towels
Xfer $15.,000.00 7/18/2024 7/18/2024 | Bank Xfer-Reserve Oper Bank
Auto Deduct $74.29 7/20/2024 7/20/2024 Amazon Sr Supplies
Debit $249.95 7/22/2024 7/22/2024 ParcelQuest Dump Cards
Auto Deduct $97.38 7/22/2024 | 7/22/2024 Amazon Sr Supplies
Auto Deduct $33.77 7/22/2024 7/22/2024 Amazon Toilet Paper
Auto Deduct $75.03 7/24/2024 7/24/2024 Amazon Softball
Debit $4.86 7/25/2024 7/25/2024 USPS Postage
Auto Deduct $170.06 7/25/2024 7/25/2024 ADP Payroll Fees
Auto Deduct $49.43 7/30/2024 7/30/2024 So CA Gas Gas
Auto Deduct $222.63 7/30/2024 7/30/2024 Verizon Phones
TOTAL $50,037.30
Payroll Deposits
7/15 Payroll $4,906.02 Date Amount Name
7/15Taxes $1,615.32 7/5/2024 $280.00 Rent
7/31 Payroll $5,438.37 7/9/2024 $74.07 Amazon
7/31 Taxes $1,808.23 7/12/2024 $520.50 Rent/Dance/SR
7/15/2024 $9.231.15 Prop Tax
7/19/2024 $5.736.45 CR&R
7/19/2024 $300.00 Rent
7/26/2024 $230.50 Rent
TOTAL $13,767.94 7/12/2024 $0.88 Square
TOTAL $16,373.55




gc-unf 0
ST-AeN 0 IS'TLTTE9$ duEEg
sg-1dy [43 00°0$ asuadxy pajewnsy [BI0]
STIeN 0
SC-9°d 0
gc-uef 0
¥C-9d 0 Surpuejs)nQ Jqeded SHUNOIIY
v T-AON 0
¥C30 0 IS TLITE9S |dNUIAY ewlys [E)0],
c-das 0 € T8SSTS syuauwade[day] J0J 2AIaSY
pZ-3ny 0 L8 10EVS rende) 10y aarasoy
g 99 SL'G8 01 §TTSl1 8S°1TT°56$ suoneiad() 10y oAIOSNY
9€'120°291$ JUNO2OY SFUIAES
HINOI DT HOTAAO MAVd ) LT SYOPTES soue[Rg YuUBg JULLIN))
SANOH ATHILNON JUSUWIIBIS MO[ YSE)) 9JBWN)ST
00°0$ gc-unf
000§ ST-AeN
00°0$ gg-1dy
00'0$ C7-IeIN
00'0$ S0-92]
00°0$ gz-uer
00'0$ $7-99(0
00°0% $7-AON
00°0% ¥Z-190
00°0% y-dog
pg-sny
LT SYOVTES v6'LILETS 0€°LEO0SS SSELEQTS 96 9LV ILES vc-mr
$s01D) lo1eg sjusuSINGSI( [EIO usoda soue[eg PuoIy
SuruuiSog
STU¥T VHA TVOSIA SINHIWASANISIA ANV SLISOdAd




Wrightwood Community Services District

Profit and Loss

July 2024
TOTAL
Income
4000 Facility Rental
4000.1 CC Parking Lot 528.00
4000.2 Kitchen Fees 55.00
4000.3 Old Firehouse / Museum 188.50
4000.4 P A System 15.00
4000.8 WW Community Bldg 457.00
Toetal 4000 Faeility Rental 1,243.50
4100 Property Tax 9,231.15
4200 Solid Waste Franchise Fee 5,736.45
4400 Parks and Recreation
4400.2E Dance Class 505.00
4400.2F Senior Activites 9.83
Total 4400 Parks and Recreation 514.83
Total Incame $16,725.93
GROSS PROFIT $16,725.93
Expenses
5000 Advertising & Marketing 1,500.00
5030 Dues & Subscriptions
5030.1 LAFCO Apportionments 401.96
Total 5030 Dues & Subscriptions 401.96
5090 Office Admin
5090.2 Online Software 873.95
5090.6 SW Dump Card
5090.62 Dump Card Postage 17.77
Total 5090.6 SW Dump Card 17.77
Total 5090 Office Admiin 891.72
5100 Payroll Expenses
5100.1 Administrative Staff 4,191.60
5100.2 GM Salaries 5,069.93
5100.3 Park Maintenance 2,142.00
5100.5 Parks & Recreation Coordinator 1,281.00
Total 5100 Payroll Expenses 12,684.53
5110 Payroll Tax Expense
5110.1 Federal Payroll Taxes 1,083.41
Total 5110 Payrell Tax Expense 1,083.41
5130 Professional Services
5130.3 Legal Services 6,750.00
5130.5 Payroll Processing 340.12

Total 5130 Professianal Seniices 7,090.12



Wrightwood Community Services District

Profit and Loss

July 2024

TOTAL
5150 Repairs & Maintenance
5150.1 Equipment 4,136.99
5150.3 Job Supplies 887.14
Total 5150 Repairs & Maintenance 5,024.13
5180 Services
5180.2 Sports League
5180.2A Softball 1,221.32
5180.2D Other Park & Rec Expenses 449.89
5180.2F Dance 188.51
Total 5180.2-Sperts League 1,859.72
Total 5180-Senvices 1,859.72
5190 Solid Waste Disposal Fees 14,275.45
5210 Telephone
5210.3 Office Phone 698.20
Total 5210 Telephene 698.20
5220 Travel 38.86
5240 Utilities
5240.1 Electric
5240.1A Community Center 550.80
5240.1B Museum 91.15
5240.1C Street Lights 511.38
Total-5240.1 Electric 1,153.33
5240.2 Gas
5240.2A Community Center 30.05
5240.2B Museum 44.21
Total 5240.2 Gas 74.26
5240.3 Trash
5240.3A Community Center 385.96
Total 5240.3 Trash 385.96
5240.4 Water
5240.4A Community Center 639.25
5240.4B Museum 38.94
Total 5240.4 Water 678.19
Total 5240 Utilities 2,291.74
Total Expenses $47,839.84
NET OPERATING INCOME $-31,113.91

Other Income
4600 Interest Income

964.62



Wrightwood Community Services District

Profit and Loss

July 2024
TOTAL
4800 Dump Card Replacements 10.00
Total Other Inceme : $974.62
NET OTHER INCOME $974.62

NET INCOME $-30,139.29




I[tem #9

Vision Plan




WCSD Strategic Plan Update

Last November, three community forums were conducted to collect input from stakeholders
about the future vision of Wrightwood. 36 participants contributed their ideas. Before proceeding
to the next phase, the Board needs to determine whether the Strategic plan will be created by
WCSD staff and Board Committee or by a professional consulting firm.

Hiring a professional firm is considered the top-tier option for strategic planning as they play a
crucial role in shaping an organization's direction. Initial estimates for creating a strategic plan
ranged from $20,000 to $40,000. Alternatively, there is a potential 'hybrid' approach where staff
and board members collaborate with a consultant and create a strategic plan under their
guidance. This option would reduce the cost significantly.

The following is an informal proposal for strategic planning services by BHI Management
Consulting. BHI has worked with many special districts in the state including Phelan Pinon Hills,
Quartz Hill Water District and Big Bear Airport.



BHI MANAGEMENT CONSULTING

"Organizational Efficiency for Public Agencies"

August 30, 2024
Wrightwood Community Services District

Wrightwood, CA
Subject: Outline of hybrid Strategic Planning services
Dear Ms. Rovida,

Please find my outline of a hybrid method to assist the District with the development of a
strategic plan. Please forgive the lack of specific detail of this outline, due to the short
notice. Also note that this is an estimate, and that | am sensitive to the cost constraints.
The assumed target amount for the scope outlined below is not-to-exceed $10K. I Can

provide a formal detailed proposal that would be structured with a not-to-exceed cost for
the District.

Outline of process and services:

1. Input stage — In preparation for a Board of Directors planning workshop, we
would collect information that the District has collected. Meet with each Board
member individually. Meet with staff. These would be done on Zoom or like
online conference call. Prepare for workshop.

2. Conduct 4-5 hour Board of Directors planning workshop. This would be done with
me coming into District on a mutually agreed date/time. The
outcome/deliverables for the workshop is a collective Mission statement and
Vision for the District as well as a review and assurance that all areas of need
within five years is covered. (5-year planning horizon is the norm, but can go
longer if desired).

3. Write strategic plan draft. Working with District staff, a document will be
developed for Board review, then eventual approval.

Schedule:

The work described above can start upon notice to proceed and will generally take 4-5
months to complete.

My firm BHI Management Consulting, based in Tracy, has completed just over 150
Plans for businesses and many public agencies in California, including many smaller
agencies and some in your general area. (Phelan-Pinon Hills CSD, Quartz Hills Water
District, Rosamond CSD, Big Bear Airport District.) More upon request

Please feel free to contact me with any follow-up questions on this proposal and thank
you for the opportunity to propose to assist the District with their future.



Sincerely,

Brent H. Ives
Brent H. Ives, Principal
BHI Management Consulting
brent@bhiconsulting.com
(209) 740-6779

Attachments:

- Brent Ives bio
o Please refer to the individual website for the following Districts for
examples.
Quartz Hill Water District
Phelan-Pinon Hills CSD
Rosamond CSD
Big Bear Airport District
More upon request

0 0 O o ©



BRENT H. IVES,

BHI Management Consulting
Mr. Ives has 25 years of management consulting experience after 25 years as a technical
manager at Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory. Brent served for 23 years as a City
Councilman, with the last 8 years as the directly elected Mayor of the City of Tracy, CA, a city
of 100,000 population in the central valley of California. He served as a charter commissioner of
the Altamont Commuter Express (ACE Train) Joint Powers Authority, and a Chair/Director of
the San Joaquin County Council of Governments. Brent is now the former Mayor of Tracy,

having termed out of office in December 2014.

I W Brent, through his firm BHI Management Consulting (BHI), has trained
o staff of hundreds of local agencies and individual decision makers,
Council members, Board members and managers from all walks of the
public sector and business. He has taught best governance practices for
public agencies associations for over 20 years. Brent and other BHI

associates have decades of experience leading public agencies to

improve, including the special relationship of the Board/Council and
Executive manager. BHI also runs the web-based Board training site,

www.GoodBoardWork.com. In 2016, Brent also wrote and published the book, 52 Ways to Be a

Better Board, available on Amazon. He has a clear vision for looking over the horizon with the

public to form practical and clear public policy and strategy.

The BHI team carefully seeks clarity in every project so that the deliverables are crystal clear
before proceeding. Providing clients with a wide variety of organizational and governance

related services, the firm seeks to provide an experience that is building to the organization, to

those who operate it and to those making policy decisions.



Quartz Hill
Water District




TABLE
OF
CONTENTS

O 6 Introduction O 6 ;?rztegic |

Planning
Process and
Planning
Conditions
07 Our Board O ) Mission, Vision,
and Core Values
1 District "l Strategic
Organizational Focus Areas
Structure,

Functions, and
Service Delivery
Area



1 2 1.0 Water ’I 8 2.0 Customers,
Resource Staff, and
Management :gdlu::_try

elations
'] 4 3.0 Infrastructure/ 1 4.0 Financial
Capital Assets Sustainability
1 6 Visionto
Action Table of
Strategic

Focus Areas



QHWD Strategic Plan

INTRODUCTION

BY SHELDON CARTER,
PRESIDENT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

le'di"?’z' Wit

WATER DSTRCT

The Quartz Hill Water

District Board of Directors .

is pleased to present the
2024-2029 Strategic Plan
(Plan). The Board and staff
carefully considered the Plan’s
objectives to best serve our
customers for years to come.

In 1954, Quartz Hill
County Water District* was

2024-2029 | 4

founded when two mutual
water companies combined
into one: B.V. Mutual Water
Company (B.V.) and Belle
Vue (Bel View) Mutual Water
Company. B.V. managed
54,166 feet of mains and 2
wells; the appraised value
totaled $94,000. Bel View
managed 17,120 feet of mains
and 1 well; the appraised value

COUNTY

WATER DISTRICT




QHWD Strategic Plan

totaled $23,500.

Today, Quartz Hill Water
District (QHWD) serves 5,782
accounts and 20,000 people
with over a half million feet
of mains and ten wells. The
distribution system and assets
appraised value is $30 million.
QHWD obtains potable water
from two sources: Antelope
Valley Aquifer and Antelope
Valley East Kern, a state water
project provider. During the
past calendar year, QHWD
used approximately 56%
imported water and 44%
ground water to protect this
finite resource.

In recent years, QHWD
faced unprecedented
challenges including Governor
Newsom's state mandated
drought restrictions, the
financial state of the U.S.
economy, COVID impacts
to staff and customers,
supply chain delays, and
staff turnover. To work
within the State’s allocation,
field operations altered
water supply production

and delivery strategy to
accommodate the needs of
customers. Administrative staff
implemented a comprehensive
community outreach plan that
successfully reduced customer
water use by 18%.

Despite these challenges,
QHWD continued to achieve
the goals set forth by the vision
of the Board of Directors. To
carry forward the successes
of QHWD, the Plan identifies
objectives in four focus areas:
Water Resource Management;
Customer, Staff and Industry
Relations; Infrastructure; and
Financial Sustainability.

Much like the community
of Quartz Hill, QHWD's culture
is strong amongst our team
members. The leadership staff
values family and community;
and in return, front line staff
projects this value when called
upon to serve the ratepayers.
We take great pride in serving
our customers safe, reliable,
and equitable water.

*District name changed by Resolution 217 and recorded in Janu-
ary of 1980 to drop the word County.

2024-2029 | 5

Board of Directors

Sheldon Carter, Board President
Rod Holtz, Board Vice President
Allen G. Flick Sr., Board Member
Dan Massari, Board Member
Lance Pierson, Board Member

District Staff Team

Brent Bryne, General Manager
Brach Smith, Assistant General
Manager

Debi Louie, Board Secretary

Consultants

Brent Ives, Principal, BHI
Management Consulting
Jill Ritzman, BHI Associate




QHWD Strategic Plan 2024-2029 | 6

The Strategic

Planning Process and
Planning

Conditions

In 2023, the QHWD retained the services of BH]
Management Consulting (BHI) to facilitate and coordinate the
updating of their five-year Strategic Plan. BHI first gathered
input directly from staff and individual members of the Board
of Directors. This was followed by two Board and staff public
planning workshops. At each meeting the QHWD Mission,
5-year Vision and implementing actions were discussed,

The Board supported this process to specifically allow
broad participation in the foundation of the Strategic Plan.
The Board discussed and affirmed the Mission statement
and developed an updated Vision statement. Core values
~ were carefully reviewed to reflect the Board's commitment
-+ to effective and ethical practices. The Board identified
four strategic focus areas around which to organize
Implementation of strategic actions over the next five years.

oL o8- oo Rt i Following the Board workshops, key staff members
wﬁj«; ~_~'z""§,f°;° © e @ worked with BHI to develop the objectives and strategy
LEINRIRT Y L deet e 2,., e . statements, strategic goals, actions and tactics in support of
.;:g‘:?éf"?{:..“ it °.,q‘f§ e, %% .€p° 8 each focus area to make the Board's Vision a reality within
et mSopeite | @861 dgo.  the 5-year timeframe. Using this process, the Strategic Plan
e 2% e 8 858, O Q8. "= provides a roadmap to achieve the Board's Vision over the
e T O f e g O i ay : 3 y "
LR e PR aROR o B el next five years. This Plan was vetted with the Board a final

ooy a0 P aee "Pae time prior to approval,
T T e e
W AR o .. % The Plan's simple organization is outlined first by Mission
SRRt b e @t e 2. and Vision, then by four strategic focus areas with actions/
SRR e é“", Bl ok tactics to fulfill the Plan's objectives. Finally, the Vision to
TRbeoe $® . . <. ActionTable provides an overview of the Plan with associated
s ',-.-,-,'-'-.?‘_‘ﬂ;-, SRR dates for actions and goals.



Phelan Pinon Hills CSD

Established 2008

2022

Strategic
Plan

www.pphcsd.org




sideL uonay o3 uaisiy B €

dey Adepunog

sajgel/sdepy

Juaweheuel j[puuoslad

SJIle4dy 21gnd pue siaulied di6aielis

Adusidiyg easiH

22ue)dWo)) [esodsiq SoIuebQ
8 “BUIIOADSY "S3SBM PIIOS

Bunye 1988
)9 ‘U0IIBaIDRY ‘SlEed

suoneJado Ja1e

seaJdy snJ04 J1693e.3S

JusWaBeUE Ueld

UOISIA/UOISSIA

Juswidoenaq ueld

8¢

9
e
0c
9L
cl
80

LO
L9
90

uUpyINsuoD Buibpubpy
SOA| 'H Jualig
juelnsuo)d

10SINISANS S)IDd

92UBRIMOT 9A3]S

J19boUD N SUCIIPISAO 18910
YBum uess

196DUDN S92INOSDY UDLUNL
AnRSS Wiy

18bpuUby Bulisauibug

seuspie) abio0an
O=H2/18BBUDN [PISUSD 1UDISISSY
92UeRIMOT LIOT]

186DUD N [DISUSD

zyieg uoQg

He1s 1ousig

uojssaoons Jo) buluueld
In3yBnoyl pue mou sesholjdws 1ouisiq Buinjep -
sUoeUWI| 21NIN) pue BUIISIXS YA
senijioe) pue suelboid AYunwiuwiod Jo souejeq e
Bulpincid jo saBusjjeys ayi ssaippe 01 pssu ayly -
salouabe Jsulied Yum uopieioge|os s1eiaqlsg -
Buipueigey
BAISN|DU] '8IN3ND pue suolie|ay Aunwiuwied -
swely
awin Jeak gz- 8yl Ul oijojliod 193 8iming -

seale UoIsIn BUIMo||o) ayl
4O |BI9ABS U0 Sasnd0j 1iols Buluue|d oifsielys ayl

103909811c]
susqoy Mien
10328110

sdijiyd yeiogsq
10329117

emelny easagay
1USPISSI] 9IA
19pAus Baio
1uspIsald

sAeH »2nyD

sioloaliq Jo pieog

ssepdn

pue smainai dipousd Joj sepiroid
pue ouIsIq 941 Jo Juswsbeurw
pue suoieiado Ul $$802NS PAaNUNRUOD
10} PEpPaBU pUE aAI10E AjJUslInD aie
Jeya suoye Buluueld pue ‘sanjanoe
‘suopoe ssijnuepl uejd psrepdn sy

"UJIB2UDD JO seale Bulssaippe ajiym
sajjunioddo uodn pling pue uayibuaiis
o1 sy@as uejd ey USWINIOP SIY] Ul
pajussaid ued uonejuauus|dwl pue
UOISIA 831 01 PPE 0] S824N0S SNOBA U0
palayieb usaq sey indu| 2ining sy

10} suoisiep Bupjew pue ‘sjeob Bunies
‘uoneusiogul BuizAleue pue Buusyieh

Ag suopnesado 10113s1Q Jo 21e3s 1ussaid
Y1 jo 1uswissasse ue sajetodioou) uejd
sy L ‘syoefoid pue suojipuod jeuoiieiado
MaU ssalppe 0} ue|d d16e1ea1s oyl
Buiiepdn Jo sseooud ayy uebaq 1013sIq
3y ‘lzoz |udy U] ‘pabueyd aaey
suonesado 10111Siq JO S109dse |eIsAsS
‘Usyz aouis uawdolsnep ued sibaieils
[eliul 8yl 81_UIPJOOD pUE 318|108y

01 (IHg) BuinNsuod UsWBEUBIA |HE
paulelsl (1013s1Q) 3013sIg S82INISS
AuUnwiwo) s|iiH uould Uejeyd sya

40 si010211Q Jo pieog ay3 ‘910z U]

‘uolioe Jjo

9sJNod [euoiiel e Builos|ss Aq ysjduioosoe
o} sueld Aoushe ue jeym adeys 1eyy
SUOISI2aP |RIUBWEPUNY 3oNPOoId 01 1I04S
pauldiosip e s 3 ‘pouad-ieak-anl) e

J2A0 Bup{ew UoISIoap 10} Ylomaue.

SUOIIULSQ @O SEe S9AISS J| "UOISSIWI SH Jo S1oadse

|euonelado ||e JaAc UORDBIIP 183D

185 01 uoneziuebio Ue Joy JUSWN20p

1OMS .qo Buluueld |ans|-do e s ueid oiBarens v
uoijonpoJiuj U 2

UOI3BWLIOLU] [eJauan

SJU9LluUo0) uoinonpo.Jluj



20z uelg niSs1ens

 sNOIYINO3d
NOILYAHISNOD ¥ILVM DNINODCN

SLINIT 9 WNINOYHD ANV 3LVIS

SNOILYSINNININOD ALINNININOD

MO Fdid dvd-ans I.E? SY3dv

ADOVAS MVd DNILSIXT 4O XOv1

SASSIANMVIM

PR
-* 2

dSOHdd

LLEZE VO 'UBBUd PEOY JS|Guem B4

sisAjeue

SHINLHEV HLIM JLYDINNIWNOD
O1 S3ILINNLHOddO

SY34V 3DIAG3S M3IN

S3ILINNLAOddO

NOILNTOS 9-WNINOEHD HNO

133HS IONVIVE HNO

S3IFAOTAING B INIFWIOVNVIN LYIHD

FANLONYLSVHANI JILVM

. B
LS

SHLON341S

101151 SBoIAISS AUNWILIOD S|iH LUouId ueRyd




AUunw wiod

N0 Ylim Buizesiunuiulod Jo spoyiawl
pue sueswl Jno paziWido sy SAA
uolsseaons

sohojdws Buissalppe A||njsseoons ale
pue uonusial sakojduws YbBIY aAey SAA
AiesseoaU se ainionJiseljul jerem

INo 10 1uswsoe|dal pue ssueUSIUIBW
SYI YLIM >OrII-UO UleLUSI SAA
sdiysisulied ojjgnd

pue s1eAld N0 Yiog Yiim suoiae|ad
2A0B0Id INO PSSEaId Ul SARY SAA

od |eost) punos ybnolyl uoiisod
jelouRULL AYalesy e ulerulew pue
Spiepueis A1lsnpul 199Ut 01 SNUIUOD SAA
Uoisuedxs Mied uejpyd pue

121UsD 2IAID Y1 pais|duod sy SAA

:Aes 01 21| p|NoM 1913SIC 943 ‘S1eaK aAlL U|

UOISIA

‘pauleluiRW 2q |IM uozlioy Bujuueld
1eaf-anyy v uepd palepdn ue so yuswaddns ued
2 Aq dn pamoj|o) pue PSIUSWINIOPR 84 |[IM SMSINSI

ayl ‘Abares 1013sIg 8y} Jo ssaiboud pue spasu
|en1oe syl 199|424 Ajjenuijuod [jim 1) os uejd ays jo
2DURUSIUIBWI 10§ MO||R SMBIARI 858y "Ue|d 2y}

40 Juswisnipe pue MaiAel [ENUUER UE 10N PUOD 01
sl ssadoud Bujuueld oiBarens ayy jo 1ed Aoy v

juswabeuep
uejd

Blopsoyddn

AUUNUILLOD 82 JO 11JoUsq 8Y] 10y

S82/N0S8. SZIUIIXDUI PUD SBIINIDS PAZIIOYIND

apinoId Aj1usidrys 01 sI UOISSILI N0,

UOISSIW

1211510 SSDIAISS ANUNUILIOS

‘leroidde pue maiaad 1o Bunsawi

olignd e uj pieog a4y} 01 Moeg 1yBnoug sem 1) ‘ueld sy
Jo sjuswaulyal pue syusuwiasnipe jeujjuodn 'suoloe
pasodoud ay) Joj 1sixs suondo 1eym pue rioddns pieog
ailnbai syusuodwod 1eym ‘pasodoid Bulag sem jeym
40 Buipueisispun Jes|d & sem 21943 0S pieog ayl o]
uopieluasald |ellul syl o1 doud pauljer sem ueld ay |
'SEale SNO0J PUR UOISIA 343 Jo Loddns U sjeob a1ba1eis
40 1S1) 8Y1 813|dWI0D 01 |HE YUM Padiom JIels Asy

‘ued o1621e11S 24101 [IR19P SIOW
ppe Asyi se yeis o1 asuepinB apiroid oy doysyiom siyy
18 passnosip AjpAISU@IXe sem eaie snooy yoeg "ueid sy
SN20j 03 seale A2y ainided pue ‘syuswale ueld dojeasp

01 p21ONPUOD sem doysyiom Jeis Asy pue pieog oignd
v ‘uejd oibe1eas syl Jo UoclepUNo} 2y} Ul e1edioilied o)
[Ie Mmojje o1 Aem e se ssadoid siy) palioddns pieog sy

s1e8foid @ining yueltoduw)

(LOMS) s1eaiyl

pue ‘sapunuoddo ‘sasssueap) ‘sy1busIls 10181
UBUIS1ILIS UOISSIIN

PBSSNISIP SIBM

swiall Buirmoljoy ay L ssesold ayl jo sdais Alojesedaud
331 01 1ndui paplroid osje weal 1usuiabeuew

Jotuss ey 'senivedsiad auc-uo-suo Jisyl 106 01
SISQUIBUI PIEOE [ENPRIAIPUI POMSIAISIUL USY] 101ISIq
ay3} o seafojdwa ayi woiy 1ndu paisyies 1sii) |1

Jusawdojanaqg
ue|d

9 TZ0CT ue|d J1681ens



Bio psoyddmmm

‘paiinbsi

9 |[IM JUSUISDI0LUS PUR UO|IBONPS JSWIOISND
Se 1 YlM PoIeIo0oSse $1502 U |HUBIS aARY
Rew uojieAlasuo) ‘peiusws|dwi oq o1 uibag
SlUuswisinbas UoneAIasSUOD 53e3s se Jueliodud
U023 [[IM besn Is91eMm 100PINO PUE I0opUl
JaWoIsnd uo suonoIsel Bujwioadn BULIND0O
S| 5S0| @Jaym puUe paoe|dal aqg O} pasu Jey]
1214381 2Y3 jo seale Ayionud eyy Auspl o) disy
ues (syINQ) sesly paleio 1011sid aining
‘ainjondisestul Buibe Buioe|dsl Ag pessaippe
90 0} Pa3U [[IM SSO} I91BAA ‘SUOIIOLIISES B181S
198U pue SSo| Je1eMm SoNPas O} papasu jerides
21eUbIsap 01 pasu |[Im 19141S|d @Y ‘SUChDASad
19SN Se [|am se ‘(sso| Je1em) uononpoud isrem
pajjigun Buipiebel siusWwislinbal s1e1s

Yum Aiduios o) “Aljigel|ss eaines Bupnsus

Ul ojold Aoy e shejd UOBAISSUOD IB1BAA

UONEAISSUOD) 191BAA

‘pajusws|dwil 2 01 psau Aew uoeBiiw
ioj spoyisu [euoiippe ‘peivadxa ueyl
slUlosusping elow a.e siuswisiinbal a3eys ay3
1 'siuswialinbsl e3e)s pejedioiue ayl Jspun
84 |[IM 301351 8Y ‘Uoi3eB W Jo poyisuu
Buijigoud [jam e Bulzifian Ag siowioIsnd

ino usping Apueaiubis 1o uolonpoid Ino
Jreduul Aaueaiiubis Jou op ‘suoiie|nbai
Bupssul aflym ‘sweiboid uopebiiw Ino

J1 ©A13938(q0 SIYI paAsIyoe eARY M MOoUY

(1M 30LASI BY L "siusWwsInbal 91815 Mau
pejedippue syl jo pesye JsUueLU 8AROSLS
-1S02 e Ul 9-WN|WolyD 81e6(31U 03 BUMIOM
8ie pleog eyl pue LIels 19131s1g Sisluoisno
S| O3 UB)eM BUMULIP Bjes pue ues (o aplacid
ued 1011SId 9Y1 a4nsue pue stusuisiinbal
931€1S 199 0} Alesss09U S| UojreBiliuw
(9-winiwouyn) wniwoiyD us|esexsy

UOIEBIIIA 9-WnIWoIYD

Biopsoyddmmm

‘sjusWsiinbal

|el19pay) pue s1els |je yiim aueljduiod
Sl pUk pueUISP ID1BM S199W

141 WS1sAs Usrem [euoneisdo
-Ajliny e Buiaey Ag JuaWwa|e siyl

40 9A1198[g0 By pansiyoe aney

SM MOUY| [IM SAA AUSWDINSEDN

‘ue|d Jo1sep

131BAA PUB ‘Ue|d 1uswsacidw|
jexideD JesA-0L ‘ue|d 1ustusbeue|n
121N URQUN S,10143SId @43 Ul
PaulINo Se s80IN0Ss Ja1eMm |euollippe
Bupfess pue ‘Jusulebeuewl Uiseq
olba1e41s yBnolyl Aljigel|al 921nos
1N BulpienBajes ‘e niondisellul
Alanljop Jo1eM Jo Juswisoe|dal pue
Jledal ay3 Y oeul-uo Buidosy|

AQ S1U1 0P [|IM S/ ABajens

AUNWWod sy jo stuswisiinbal
pUBWSP Io]em S199WU 1B WIS1SAS
uononpoud Ayjjenb ioluadns

pue queldwod ‘sinsas ‘a|gelel
‘ajes e ulejulewd pue eleledo

01 S| 9A1193[00 UNQO :3A1323[qO

suonelado
191eM\ O°L

55 AUUNUIIOD S|lIH UoUld Uefatid 220z Ue|d olbsiens




"UOISSILUWIOD) UOIIBWIOH BalY
|B00O7] Y31 01 sea) Jo JuswAed salinbal sseooid
uoiexsuue ayj ‘A||eUciIppY 'SIUspISal a1niny

[elrua10d pue siuspisel BUIISIX® S,30U3SIq 843
10} 358 S| 1BYM S| UoI1EXSUUE SIU] 1BY) SINsSua
03 paledsid aq 01 psadU ||IMm APNIs v 'Aj1s0D
pue Ayabus| aq ued sss00.d UolIeXaUUER BY L

‘Sjuswiiedsp

1213s|d 8|dinW 03 s11ausg aABY PINOM SIYL
"8BeIIN |3 Ul S8108 000'9Z Al21ewixoidde
xauue o3 uondo ay) Buojdxa s 3o1Isiq Y3
‘soniunuioddo aininy jejausiod Joj eledsid
01 pue ‘psiosiold ale s3seiaiu) SIoUISId

8yl ainsus ol ‘sdiysisulied oibaielis pue
'SIYBLI Je1em ‘sunionijelul 'diysisumo pue
Bunsixs Jo anin Ag aBeli |3 4o AIUNUIWoD
BY3J Ul 158481U1 PBISaA B sey 10LISId 9Y L

‘solpedold

9SOY3 pUnNOJe 80UsN|ul Jo a18yds S31o13sI
831 pepuedxs pue sbel |3 Ul pa3edo|
s|@died paumO-10141siQ JO UolIEX3UUER BY1
pa19|d Wod 1013sId 843 ‘90T 'LL Aleniged uo

sbeliN |3 ul Aiepunog 10141SIQ
® SoUSN|4U| Jo alayds puedxy

8°L

‘puny aspdisius syl Ag 1oy pred Bu(p|ing

9Y31 Jo suolriod 1o} Bulpuny Juelf %99s ||Im pue
N [[IM 32381 843 ‘UOIIONIISUOD 104

Aed 031 18pIO U| "18IUSD DIAID B3 JO ANofew By
10NJ3SUOD 01 Pazi|iin aq ||im spuny asiidisjus
alojalay) pue aslidisius Je3em ayi uoddns
SUOIIRISAO 10113S1Q JO %S6 UBYI DION "LUOOY
asodind-11jnul e pue 4s3usd suonelsdo
AousBlawe AJUNWIWOD e 'Wool pieog e
'S921 O DAJIBIISIUIUIPE S1013SIq 8Y3 dshoy

[1IM Y2IYM 183usd DIAID B BUIIONIISUOD pue
Buldojansp Jo sseo0id a3 Ul s} 3013SIQ 8y

J21UaD JIAID mum_Q oD
h : _.
SI0HISIP J818M J8YI0 JO 305 Joj |auuosiad
SE Y2Ns 'sajousblalus Ul 1SISSE PNod oym
SIUSPISaI (BI0] AllIUSPI PUE 'SUOIIED0|
J19y3 pue juswidinbe Jo 1s1| e apnoUl
O} Ue|d 8suodsay AousBiawg ayepdn
Alojusnu|
a1enbepe Bulinsus Ag suondnisip
ureys Ajddns Joj asedsid pue siedionuy
21n3oNnJ3sel Ul |eol3lo oy sueld
uolioe dojensp pue siuiod Ajljigeiauina
2IN3DNJISRI U [BDIIID ||B AlIusp|
ueld
J83sesid p 1UBUISSassY || sAlsusyalduwiod
Buip|ing 21AID Mau U J93us0 suoiielado
AdusBlaw® AJUNUIWOD e 9)ea1D)
ue|d suoliesadQ jo Alnuiuo) e dojpaeg -
ue|d suoljesado dojpreg -
:s|eOB BUIMO||0}
ay3 padojansp sey 310113sig ay3 ‘sejousBlawe
snolleA Joj aledsid Jenaqg o3 Jspio U] "ueld

8Y3 uo BululeJ] |BNUUE SIONPUOD pUE Ug|d
asuodsay AousbBiawlg ue sey 10U3sIq YL

ssaupaledald Aousbiauig

9L

220z Ue|d dibeiens

'SSO| 9PIS JBWIOISND 9oNpPal Jayn}

O} |9A9) 44e1S 1. SOl1Aleuy snsuas abeioneT]
‘lenod ebesn Bujoey Jauwoisnd

943 JO UONEZI(1IN J9WI0ISND 35BSI0U|

dpn|oul s|eob ol oads ‘edIAISS JaLIOISND
JusIoIye pue ‘Buloliuow sbesn ajem spis
-1®WolIsNd ‘sso| Je1eMm 8pIS-1913SIC] 4O UoIIONpa.
ale weiboid Juswaoe|dal Jo30W 23 JO SIIJaUSq
9yl “z0z Aenige4 ul pare|dwos sem welBoid
3yl 'syusweseldal eale oibe1ells 01 UOIPPER
Ul 'sisrow Buljies pue ‘syeinooeul ‘uedsayl)
-19A0 U0 BUISNo0) s1318W (JINY) 31n1oniiselu|
BulisisN 20UBAPY SNSUSS YIM S1930W aoe(ds)
01 uefaq 1011SId 341 ‘0Z0Z Ul “AlSAIIO8YS

pue Ajjusiolye s821N0sal 191eM S,10113S10 By
BuiBeuew 1oy s|ool Aiewlid aY3 Jo SUO Se USas
sl welbold Juswsoe|dal 1a30W S,30L3sSId BY |

wiesboud Juswieoe|day J818n

S°L

B10"psoydd mmm

‘ue|d J9sen

1931BAA SI01ISIA BYY Ul paUljINo se 'a|qissod 4
'S1|OAIBSBI JUBLIND BUIBIE|US PUB JIOAIDSS) MBU
e Bu3oNIIsuoD Ag aBeI01S PPE ||IM 11131 8Y |

‘Ajigedes uoiroejold ally pue Alddns syenbape
2iNsus 03 spollad puewsp YBIY Bulnp pazijiin
g usy3l ued Ja1em siyl Aio1u109[@ asn o} A|3s00
§S9| S| 3 Usym sauliy Bulinp Jojpue puewlap
Mo Bulinp Js3em duund 03 1013sI BY3 SMojje
abelo)s Jarem Jayung puewsp ybiy 4o
spolled BulNp s1sWwoIsNd 0} Jsiem apircid o3
123IsId 8Y3 smoj|e Je1em Bullols juepodul)
Os|e sia1em 2103s 0 Aljige S,30143813 8y L

‘puewWSpP

2NNy 3@dW 01 UooNpPoId pasestoul apiacid
pue 1013s|d 8Y3 JO SpoaU a3 198U O3 49PIo Ul
[Iem maU Jsyioue ppe o1 ueld e uo BuiIom s
pue Wwa1sAs s31011s1g 83 01 |[em uozonpold
MaU e Buippe Jo ssa004d 8Y3 Ul sl 39(3SIq By L

@@m\_Opm ¥ UONONPOId I81BAA
‘uoliehiqo Jeiem Jusuisoe|dal

e 1o) BuiAed Joj asedsid pue 186png o3 pue
‘(K1esseoau usym) 1syem papiodull 0] $s8208
'SIYBU I81EM |RUOIIPPE 21ND3S O |BIIUID SI 1l
S1eDA UDABS 0) 8IS 1XOU DY UIYIM SOURMO|(B
uoljonpoid 8al4 8y1 Jo umop-duies Juesubls
€ 98] ||IM 1011sI 8Y1 18Y3 9Bps|mous sy
YUM "sdouemolie uoionpoud sa14 5101381
Y3 Se UMOUX S| 1YL ISUMO )l STYBLI Ja3em

ay3 Jo ebejusdlad ujeped e sonpoud o1
pPamojje Ajuo si 10113sId aY3 ‘uoiesipnipe

943 40 Jed Sy 'suiseq JaAly sAelojy om3 Ul
S3YBU Uoponpold Js1em SUMO 30113SIC] Y |

S80IN0SaY I1S1BAA

L

1213SIQ SBOIAIBS AUNWILLIOD S|iIH Uould Uejayd

ol 2207 uejd oibeiens




Item # 10

Camera
For

Museum/Old Firehouse




DATE: AUGUS'T 27, 2024
INVOICE #20240827C
C.M Installations
P.O Box 881
Wrightwood, CA 92397
(949) 355-7874

TO:
Wrightwood Community Services District
1275 State Hwy 2
PO Box 218, Wrightwood, CA 92397
(760) 249-3205
SHIPPING SHIPPING DELIVERY PAYMENT
SRESRERRON 198 METHOD TERMS DATE TERMS RS0
¥ Wrightwood . Due Upon
Christoph ? £ . A 50% Depos 3
istopher CA N/A N/A N/ 50% Deposit Cimlation
QTY ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
[1.265, Liyeball, 1/1.8"CMOS,
1 CMIPEB2520W SMP30FPS), 2.8-12mm, IR(30m), $289.00 $289.00
DWDR ‘
2. CMIUBLOCOMS5 5 Gz Loco MIMO), airM AN, Antenna $£179.00 £358.00
, I5MR
CMICONDUI'T Conduit Labor/ Boxes/ &
2 Conduit Ilex, Camera Poles 320000 $400.00
2 CMICA'TG6 CXT6 1000t Cable 35169.00 31()9.00
1 CMIGBS6P 6 port Gigabit POL switch $168.00 $168.00
S Camera Labor, Networking, Antenna .
1 Labor Labor, Access Point Labor, Pole Labor $()0000 $60000
SUBTOTAL
o $1984.00
SALES TAX
$0.00
TOTAL
$1984.00

Thank you for your business!



Item# 11

Outside Bathroom Lock
Replacement




Bathroom Lock Replacement

Sometime last Friday afternoon someone vandalized the outdoor bathroom
lock and door handle to the point it can not be repaired.



Ty \;:__*\\
mbér%ﬁg =

R
Serv:ce '““““’“"“‘““‘”“’“““\\
=) 249-5262 01502 Irene Streat aP. O, Box 1795 sWrightwosd, CA 92397
RESI'DENTIA L CA Lic. # LCO 800 COMMERCIA L
PROPOSAL & CONTRACT
DATE: %91«(6163’/ L‘_é, ;Zfﬂ/g,z;/f PREPARED BY: ST=10>
10: LW/ C. S D, JOB SITE: 7Y) N s 208N
PH: J40 JY {-320S CONTACT: A/ & ELA

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

We PROPOSE hereby to furnish material and labor complete and in accordance with the
following specifications:

/ -
<e <’:¢C'/(/ RELLACE /z, ,/“/’ O EALAv) < J};’f CAL)
//UC/L 0/\} //)/)‘:ﬂ'\f < Koo /’}"’l
i PO @RI J e COSTE
Co<t INCLUDES Lok, INS TALALATION

LA NG AND T 7,

All of the above work to be completed in a substantljal and workmanlike manner according
to standard practices for the sum of ($_l20 2, i/ 7 y

wel\E HuNDAE) TalO iauL,Q-/Q/\ AN @
BAXMENIS to be made as follows: /O » A‘T//.( MET

as the work progresses to the value of wxxxxxper cent gxxx %) of all work completed.
§ The entire amount of the contract to be paid within xxxxxxxxxxxdays after completion.

LT

NOTE: Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra cost
of material or labor will only be executed upon written orders for same, and will
become an extra charge over the sum mentioned in this contract. All agreements must
be made in writing. 20

5 Today's Date X/ 2yl 24/ Signature _ < P 2 —

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL The above prices, condl(hms. specifications and terms
are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified.
Payment will be made as outlined above.

5 Date of Acceptance: / / Signature

¢ ~ THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO PRESENT THIS PROPOSAL!

SRR e oK




Item # 12

Directors Comments




Item # 13

Future Board Meeting
Thursday
September 12, 2024
At 6:30 pm




